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HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL
City of Long Beach
California

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommendation to authorize the City Manager to execute a Third
Amendment to Agreement No. 33850 with Burke, Williams &
Sorensen, LLP to continue representation of the City in the matter of
Hector Ochoa, et aI., vs. City of Long Beach, USDC Case No. CV14-
04307 DSF (FFMx)

DISCUSSION

The City Council is requested to authorize the City Manager to execute a Third
Amendment to Agreement No. 33850 with Burke, Williams & Sorensen, LLP for an
additional $100,000 to continue representation of the City in in the matter of
Ochoa, et aI., vs. City of Long Beach, USDC Case No. CV14-04307 DSF (FFMx).

SUGGESTED ACTION:

Approve recommendation.

Very truly yours,
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CHARLES PARKIN
City Attorney
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